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             GASTON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTICE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 29, 2026 
 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:       The Gaston County Board of Commissioners (BOC) 
 
From:       Chad Brown, Chairman  
 
Subject:    BOC February Meeting Schedule 
    
The Gaston County Board of Commissioners has made the following 
changes to its 2026 Meeting Schedule for February: 
 

 February 10th - The BOC will hold a Special Meeting to conduct 
its Budget Planning Session on Tuesday, February 10th, 3:00 
PM, at the Gaston County Administration Building, 3rd Floor, 
Conference Room 3A, 128 W. Main Ave., Gastonia, N.C. 

 
 February 10th - BOC Work Session (6:00 PM) has been 

CANCELED. 
 

 February 26th - The BOC Regular Meeting will be held as 
scheduled on THURSDAY, February 26th, 6:00 PM.  To be Held 
at the Harley B. Gaston, Jr. Public Forum – Courthouse.  

 
Kindly mark your calendars. 
 
cc:   Sunshine/Agenda Distribution 
        County Staff/Department Directors 
        Municipal Mayors/Managers 
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